
From: Jim McAdoo
To: Elizabeth Rorie
Subject: FW: HVUD WWTP: Storm Water No Exposure Certification
Date: Friday, March 13, 2015 7:26:38 AM

Beth,
 
Please assign a tracking number and upload this document into our database.
 
If I had access to a list of the available general permit tracking numbers I could do this myself.
 

Jim McAdoo
 
William R. Snodgrass TN Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

615.532.0684 (O)
615.532.0686 (F)
Jim.McAdoo@tn.gov
 
 

From: Vojin Janjic 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 9:59 PM
To: Jim McAdoo
Subject: FW: HVUD WWTP: Storm Water No Exposure Certification
 
Jim, please upload and process. Thanks.
 
Vojin Janjic
Manager, Water -Based Systems, Division of Water Resources
(615) 532-0670
We accept and encourage electronic document submittals.

Please tell us how you think we’re doing by completing this survey:  TDEC Customer Satisfaction
Survey

 

From: Sam Harrison [mailto:sharrison@hvud.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Vojin Janjic
Cc: Jay Tant; Jared Williams; Lynn Osborn; Jay Pendleton
Subject: HVUD WWTP: Storm Water No Exposure Certification
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click
links from unknown senders or unexpected email - OIR-Security. ***

Vojin,

mailto:/O=TENNESSEE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JIM MCADOO
mailto:Elizabeth.Rorie@tn.gov
mailto:Jim.McAdoo@tn.gov
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/TDECSurvey
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/TDECSurvey
mailto:[mailto:sharrison@hvud.com]


 
Please find attached EPA Form 3510-11 certifying no exposure for exclusion from Industrial Storm
Water NPDES Permit requirements.  I have placed the original hard copy in the mail. 
 
As always, please feel free to contact me at your convenience if you have any questions or
comments.
 
Thanks,  
 
Sam Harrison, P.E. | Harpeth Valley Utilities District | O) 615.352.7076 | C) 615.969.2884 |
sharrison@hvud.com
 

mailto:sharrison@hvud.com







